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Jones, Keira (FAA)

From: Konie, Brian (FAA)
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 3:53 PM
To: Ochoa, Laura J.
Cc: Jones, Keira (FAA); Romanow, Josh
Subject: RE: Request for Information: FAA-2019-0838

Thank you and reply received.   
 
Regards, 
Brian 
 

Brian Konie 
Rules Specialist 
Airspace Rules & Regulations Team, AJV‐P21 
Mission Support Services   |   Air Traffic Organization (ATO) 
Federal Aviation Administration 
 
Email:   brian.konie@faa.gov 
Web:    www.faa.gov/go/missionsupport 
 

 
 
 

From: Ochoa, Laura J. <laura.ochoa@pillsburylaw.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 3:21 PM 
To: Konie, Brian (FAA) <brian.konie@faa.gov>; Romanow, Josh <romanow@pillsburylaw.com> 
Cc: Jones, Keira (FAA) <Keira.Jones@faa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Request for Information: FAA‐2019‐0838 
 

Dear Brian, 
  
Thank you for your email.  We confirm that Plus Ultra is still seeking the relief requested in its original petition. 
  
Please find attached work order for proof of implementation of ADS‐B DO‐260B for its A340‐600 (Reg. EC‐NFQ). 
  
Previously we submitted work orders with proof of implementation regarding Plus Ultra’s two A340‐300 (Regs. EC‐MQM 
& EC‐NBU), please see the attached email documenting those submissions.    
  
We would greatly appreciate an expedited review of this petition, as it has hindered Plus Ultra’s ability to operate 
to/from the US for a considerable amount of time.  To that end, are you able to provide us with a timeline for your 
review?   
  
Best regards, Laura  
  
  
Laura Jennings Ochoa | Special Counsel 
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP 
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1200 Seventeenth Street NW | Washington, DC 20036‐3006 
t +1.202.663.8070 | m +1.610.350.9523 
laura.ochoa@pillsburylaw.com | website bio 
 

 

From: Konie, Brian (FAA) <brian.konie@faa.gov>  
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 2:55 PM 
To: Ochoa, Laura J. <laura.ochoa@pillsburylaw.com>; Romanow, Josh <romanow@pillsburylaw.com> 
Cc: Jones, Keira (FAA) <Keira.Jones@faa.gov> 
Subject: Request for Information: FAA‐2019‐0838 
  

Greetings, 
  
Given the time since the submission of your petition, FAA requests the following information:  
  
Do you still require relief stated in your original petition requesting relief from § 91.277(c)i and iii of Title 14, 
Code of Federal Regulations (14 CFR) or do you wish to withdraw your petition? 
  
Please respond within 10 days by adding a response or addendum to the docket ([docket no]) under 
www.regulations.gov or via email to me (brian.konie@faa.gov) and Keira Jones (keira.jones@faa.gov). This e‐mail will be 
placed in the docket to document the official correspondence. 
  
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
  

 
  
  

 
 
The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and 
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Service Desk at Tel: 
800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone and delete this message, along with any attachments, from 
your computer. Nothing in this message may be construed as a digital or electronic signature of any employee 
of Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman. Thank you.  
 
 
     


